
 

 

PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MEETING 
           Trustees                . 

John Paff, President 

Brian Swanson, Clerk 

Debbie Crandell 

Bill Phillips 

John Thibeau 

Lexi Rohrer, Student Rep 
 DATE: Thursday, March 16, 2017 

 

 TIME: 6:00 p.m. Closed Session 

  7:00 p.m. Open Session 

 

LOCATION: District Office - Jessie Bray Conference Room 

  435 Hillcrest Avenue 

  Pacific Grove, CA 93950 

 

The Board of Education welcomes you to its meetings, which are regularly scheduled for the first and third Thursdays of the 

month. Regular Board Meetings shall be adjourned by 10:00 pm, unless extended to a specific time determined by a majority 

of the Board.  This meeting may be extended no more than once and may be adjourned to a later date. Individuals who require 

special accommodation, including but not limited to an American Sign Language interpreter, accessible seating or 

documentation in accessible formats, should contact the Superintendent at least two days before the meeting date. 

 

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open 

session item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the District Office located at 435 Hillcrest Avenue, 

Pacific Grove during normal business hours. 

 

AGENDA AND ORDER OF BUSINESS 

 

I. OPENING BUSINESS 
 

A. Call to Order 

 

B. Roll Call 

 

C. Adoption of Agenda 

 

II. CLOSED SESSION 
 

A. Identify Closed Session Topics  

The Board of Education will meet in Closed Session to consider matters appropriate for Closed 

Session in accordance with Education and Government Code. 

 

1. Negotiations - Collective Bargaining Session planning and preparation with the PGTA for 

2016/17 [Government Code § 3549.1 (d)] Executive session between the public school employer 

and its designated representatives, Matt Bell, Rick Miller and Ralph Gómez Porras, for the 

purpose of giving direction and updates. 

 

 

 

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 1



 

 

2. Negotiations - Collective Bargaining Session planning and preparation with the CSEA for 

2016/17. [Government Code § 3549.1 (d)] Executive session between the public school employer 

and its designated representatives, Ralph Gómez Porras and Billie Mankey, for the purpose of 

giving direction and updates. 

 

3. Potential Litigation (1 case) [Government Code § 54956.9] 

 

B. Public comment on Closed Session item 

 

C. Adjourn to Closed Session  

 

III. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION 

 

A. Report action taken in Closed Session 

 

1. Negotiations - Collective Bargaining Session preparation with the PGTA for 2016/17  

 

2. Negotiations - Collective Bargaining Session preparation with the CSEA for 2016/17  

 

3. Potential Litigation (1 case) [Government Code § 54956.9] 

 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

IV. RECOGNITION 

 

Honoring Service: John Thibeau 

 

V. COMMUNICATIONS 

 

A. Written Communication 

 

B. Board Member Comments 

 

C. Superintendent Report 

 

D.  PGUSD Staff Comments (Non Agenda Items) 

 

VI. INDIVIDUALS DESIRING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD 

 

Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s jurisdiction will be heard.  The Board 

may limit comments to no more than three (3) minutes for each agenda or non-agenda item; a total time for public 

input on each item is 20 minutes, pursuant to Board Policy 9323.  Public comment will also be allowed on each 

specific action item prior to Board action thereon. This meeting of the Board of Education is a business meeting of 

the Board, conducted in public. Please note that the Brown Act limits the Board’s ability to respond to public comment. 

The Board may choose to direct items to the Administration for action or place an item on a future agenda. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 2



 

 

VII. CONSENT AGENDA                    

   

Items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and/or may have been discussed at a previous 

Board meeting.  There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board vote unless a member of the Board requests 

specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Agenda. Each item on the Consent Agenda approved 

by the Board of Trustees shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended. 

  Page 
A. Minutes of March 2, 2017 Board Meeting 6 

Recommendation:  (Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent) The Administration recommends  

approval of minutes as presented. 

 

B. Certificated Assignment Order #11 10 

Recommendation:  (Billie Mankey, Director of Human Resources) The Administration 

recommends adoption of Certificated Assignment Order #11. 

 

C. Classified Assignment Order #11                      12  

Recommendation:  (Billie Mankey, Director of Human Resources) The Administration  

recommends adoption of Classified Assignment Order #11. 

 

D. Acceptance of Donations                     14  

Recommendation:  (Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent) The Administration recommends 

that the Board approve acceptance of the donations referenced below. 

 

E. Out of County or Overnight Activities                  15 

Recommendation:  (Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent) The Administration recommends 

that the Board approve or receive the request as presented. 

 

F. Declaration of Surplus Property                     19 

Recommendation:  (Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent) The District Administration recommends 

that the Board review and declare the identified property as surplus and authorize sale and/or disposal.  

 

G. Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints 20 

Recommendation: (Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent) The District Administration  

recommends that the Board review and approve the information in this quarterly report, per  

Ed. Code. 35186(d). 

 

Move: _____________        Second: _____________        Vote: _____________  

 

VIII. PUBLIC HEARING   

 

A.  California School Employees Association Sunshine List             22 

Public Hearing – Initial Proposal for Negotiations Submitted by the California School Employees 

Association with the Pacific Grove Unified School District Board of Education for the 2016-2017 

School Year. 

 

Open Public Hearing _____________________  Close Public Hearing _________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 3



 

 

B.   Public Hearing of Pacific Grove Unified School District/California School Employees  

Association Negotiations Sunshine Topics for 2016-17               25  

Public Hearing – Initial Proposal for Negotiations Submitted by the Pacific Grove Unified  

School District Board of Education with the California School Employees Association for the  

2016-2017 School Year. 

 

Open Public Hearing _____________________  Close Public Hearing _________________ 

 

IX. ACTION/DISCUSSION 

 

A. Approval of California School Employees Association Sunshine List, 2016-17 27 

Recommendation: (Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent) The District Administration recommends 

that the Board review and approve the sunshine topics for the 2016-2017 California School 

Employees Association (CSEA) negotiations. 

 

Move: _____________ Second: _____________ Roll Call Vote:  ___________ 

  

 Paff ___    Swanson ___    Crandell ___    Phillips ___    Thibeau ___ 

   

B.   Approval of Pacific Grove Unified School District/California School Employees  

Association Negotiations Sunshine Topics for 2016-17           30 

Recommendation: (Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent) The District Administration  

recommends that the Board review and approve the sunshine topics for the 2016-2017  

Pacific Grove Unified School District/California School Employees Association (CSEA) 

negotiations. 

 

Move: _____________ Second: _____________ Roll Call Vote:  ___________ 

  

 Thibeau ___    Paff ___    Crandell ___    Swanson  ___    Phillips ___ 

   

C. Adoption of Resolution #992- Issuance of a Tax and Revenue Anticipation Note 32  

Recommendation:  (Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent) The Administration recommends  

that the Board review and approve Resolution #992 for participation in the CSBA Cash Reserve 

Program for the 2017-18 Tax and Revenue Anticipation Note (TRAN). 

 

Move: _____________ Second: _____________ Roll Call Vote:  ___________ 

 Paff ___    Swanson ___    Crandell ___    Phillips  ___    Thibeau ___ 

 

D.  Approval of Measure A Education Technology Expenditures                    79 

Recommendation:  (Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent; Bruce Cates, Director of Technology)  

The District Administration recommends that the Board review and approve Measure A Education 

Technology Bond expenditures.  

 

Move: _____________        Second: _____________        Vote: _____________  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 4



 

 

E. Board Calendar/Future Meetings 82 

Recommendation:  (Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent) The Administration recommends  

that the Board review and possibly modify meeting dates on the attached calendar and determine,  

given information from the Administration, whether additional Board dates or modifications need 

to be established.  

 

Move: _____________        Second: _____________        Vote: _____________  

 

X.  INFORMATION/DISCUSSION 

 

A. Research on the Effectiveness of Homework on Student Learning   85 

Recommendation:  (Ani Silva, Director of Curriculum and Special Projects; Kim Shurtz,  

Community High School Teacher) The District Administration recommends that the Board review 

and provide feedback regarding information presented on the effectiveness of homework on student 

learning/achievement across the grade spans. 
 

  Board Direction:  

 

B. California New Accountability System: Dashboard 108 

Recommendation:  (Ani Silva, Director of Curriculum and Special Projects; Matthew Binder, 

Director of Education Technology) The District Administration recommends that the Board review 

and discuss the new State Accountability Dashboard. 

 

  Board Direction:  

 

C. Future Agenda Items 129 

Recommendation:  (Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent) The Administration recommends that 

the Board review the list of future agenda items and direct Administration to add items to the list 

and/or schedule items for a particular agenda. 

 

Spanish Class at Elementary Schools (Fall 2017) 

Portable Classroom Follow-Up (April 6) 

Fencing for Security (Fall 2017) 
 

  Board Direction:  

 

XI.  ADJOURNMENT 

 

Next regular meeting: April 6, 2017 – Pacific Grove Unified School District 

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 5



 

 

PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Minutes of Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 – District Office 

 

I. OPENED BUSINESS    

 

A. Called to Order   7:00 p.m. 

 

B. Roll Call  President: Trustee Paff 

  Clerk: Trustee Swanson 

  Trustees Present: Trustee Crandell 

Trustee Phillips 

Trustee Thibeau 

  Administration Present: Superintendent Porras 

   Assistant Superintendent Miller 

  Board Recorder: Mandi Freitag 

 Student Board Member: Lexi Rohrer 

 

C. Adopted Agenda 

 

MOTION Thibeau/Crandell to adopt agenda as presented. 

Public comment:  none  

Motion CARRIED 5 – 0  

 

B. Pledge of Allegiance Led By: Pacific Grove Assistant Principal  

                 Jason Tovani 

 

II. FOUNDATION FOR THE PERFORMING ARTS CENTER PACIFIC GROVE  

 PRESENTATION  
 

The Foundation for the Performing Arts Center Pacific Grove, Lindsay Munoz, Sheila Bilich and 

Jean Prock presented a donation for stage refurbishing and black back curtain for $7,500.  

The Pacific Grove Rotary also presented a check for the Pacific Grove High School Cross 

Country Team for $500. Finally, the Pacific Grove Rotary presented a check for Youth Programs 

at Pacific Grove High School for $1,500. 

The Board thanked both the Foundation for the Performing Arts Center Pacific Grove and the 

Pacific Grove Rotary for their generous donations.  

 

III. COMMUNICATIONS 

 

A. Written Communication 

 

The Board received no written communication. 

 

Superintendent Porras acknowledged Assistant Superintendent Rick Miller’s great work, 

noting the District received notification from the County Office for positive certification of 

the budget. The Board thanked Assistant Superintendent Miller for making the budget 

readable and accessible.  

 

B. Board Member Comments 

 

Pacific Grove High School Student Representative Rohrer updated the Board on events at the 

Consent Agenda Item A 

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 6



 

 

high school including a successful Winter Ball, upcoming Powder Puff, and VAPA events.  

 

Trustee Phillips noted Stacey Consiglio of the Breaker’s Club will be retiring, and recognized 

what Consiglio meant to his family personally, and also to the entire community.  

 

Trustee Swanson thanked Forest Grove Elementary School Principal Buck Roggeman for 

taking the time for a site visit. Trustee Swanson noted that the campus looked great and had 

great energy.  

 

C. Superintendent Report 

 

None. 

 

D. PGUSD Staff Comments (Non Agenda Items) 

 

Pacific Grove Middle School Music Teacher Barbara Priest invited the Board to a fundraiser 

gala at the Hyatt, as well as provided an update including State Music Festival. Priest also 

thanked Lisa Stacks in Transportation for finding buses for their travel needs, and asked the 

Board to consider finding funding for their travel needs.  

 

Robert Down Elementary School Principal Linda Williams introduced Spelling Bee 

Coordinator Michelle Ford. Ford said the spelling bee is a fun learning event for kids, 

congratulating Tommy Ducker who is the spelling bee champion and recently won the 

County spelling bee. David Riddle of the Lyceum expressed enthusiasm and excitement for 

the spelling bee, and commended Ford for resurrecting the spelling bee.  

 

Director of Curriculum and Special Projects Ani Silva reported on the homework topic noting 

the principals have done a great job working with PTA’s, parent surveys, committees, parent 

nights, student focus groups. The homework research will be presented to the Board on 

March 16. 

 

Pacific Grove Middle School Principal Sean Roach thanked The Foundation for the 

Performing Arts Center Pacific Grove for their donation, as well at Pacific Grove Rotary, and 

invited the Board to the Saturday morning community gardening event at Pacific Grove 

Middle School.  

 

Pacific Grove High School Principal Matt Bell invited the Board to the upcoming VAPA 

week, an unbelievable display of student art. 

 

Director of Education Technology Matthew Binder noted the fine work of the Tech Ninjas, 

particularly Brice Gamble, Jenna Hall, Alex Morrison, Kim Shurtz, and is honored to be 

working with these people, and thanked the Board for recognizing the value.  

 

Nicki Klevan thanked the Board for addressing the space issues at Forest Grove.  

 

IV. INDIVIDUALS DESIRING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD   

 

Marge Ann of Cedar Street Times spoke to the Board about the spelling bee.  

   

V. CONSENT AGENDA    

 

Consent Agenda Item A 

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 7



 

 

A. Minutes of February 2, 2017 Board Meeting 

B. Minutes of February 15, 2017 Special Board Meeting 

C. Certificated Assignment Order #10 

D. Classified Assignment Order #10   

E. Acceptance of Donations    

F. Out of County or Overnight Activities    

G. Warrant Schedules No. 581   

H. 2015-16 Budget Revisions #3 

I. Acceptance of Quarterly Treasurer’s Report 

 

MOTION Thibeau/Crandell to approve consent agenda as presented. 

Public comment:  none  

Motion CARRIED 5 – 0  

 

VI. ACTION/DISCUSSION  

 

A. Adopt Resolution No. 991 Designating Authorized Agents to Sign for Pacific Grove High  

  School Scholarship Bank Account with Wells Fargo Bank 

 

MOTION Crandell/Phillips to Adopt Resolution No. 991 Designating Authorized 

Agents to Sign for Pacific Grove High School Scholarship Bank Account with Wells 

Fargo Bank.  

Public comment: none  

Motion CARRIED by roll call vote 5 – 0 

 

B. Approval of the 2016-17 Second Interim Report 

 

Assistant Superintendent Miller presented information to the Board. The Board discussed 

purchasing portables and financing options and directed Administration to bring back 

financing options to the Board.   

 

MOTION Swanson/Thibeau to approve the 2016-17 Second Interim Report.  

Public comment: none  

Motion CARRIED 5 – 0 

 

C. Board Calendar/Future Meetings   

 

No action taken.  

 

VII. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION 

 

A. Budget Discussion Regarding Increases in STRS and PERS Costs 

 

Assistant Superintendent Miller presented information to the Board, noting the significant 

increases that the District will need to absorb. The Board discussed this item, and the need to 

plan for such an increase. Trustees noted that the large numbers adversely financially effects 

the District for the next 10 years, and discussion included raise and step/column clarification 

on estimates.  

 

 

 

Consent Agenda Item A 

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 8



 

 

B. Quarterly District Safety Update  

 

Safety Director Barbara Martinez and School Resource Officer Billy Hawkins provided an 

update to the Board which included the success of the recent cyber bullying event, safety 

protocols including the Big 5, site impacts which included recent storm damage. Officer 

Hawkins asked the Board to consider safety fencing for sites.  

The Board discussed concerns about safety, directing Administration to bring back fencing 

options for school sites.  

 

C. Pacific Grove High School Athletic Trainer and Safety Report 

 

Athletic Director Todd Buller, Dr. Gerard Issvoran and Athletic Trainer Jose Del Rio spoke 

to the Board about student safety, testing and diagnosing concussions, assessing injuries and 

the need for an Athletic Trainer program as funding will run out in the near future. Principal 

Bell acknowledged this amazing team, and the importance of this program. 

The Board shared several personal experiences with Athletic Trainer Del Rio and the 

importance of the program.  

 

Finally Trustee Paff noted that Athletic Director Buller would be retiring for one year from 

coaching football, and thanked him for is service.  

 

D.  Future Agenda Items  

 

Spanish Class at Elementary Schools (Fall 2017) 

Portable Classrooms Follow-Up  

Security Fencing Follow-Up 

 

XI.  ADJOURNED 8:37 p.m. 

 

 Approved and submitted: 

 

 

 ______________________________ 

 

 Dr. Ralph Gómez Porras 

 Secretary to the Board 

Consent Agenda Item A 

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 9



SUBJECT: Certificated Assignment Order #11               
 
PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE:  Billie Mankey, Director II, Human Resources  

  
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The administration recommends adoption of Certificated Assignment Order #11 

 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Under Board Policies #4200 and #4211, the Human Resource Office is directed by the 
Superintendent and the Board of Education to employ the most highly qualified person 
available for each position.  Recruitment and selection procedures include dissemination of 
vacancy announcements to newspapers, trade journals, the internet through the Pacific 
Grove Unified School District website, Monterey County Office of Education website and 
other recruitment websites in California.  The recommendation to hire a selected candidate is 
made after weighing the information obtained by the complete application package, the 
interview process, and confidential reference checks.  No inquiry is made with regard to the 
age, sex, race, color, religion, national origin, disability or sexual orientation.  
 
INFORMATION: 
 
Persons listed in the Certificated Assignment Order are being recommended to the Board of 
Education for employment in the District.  No individual is recommended to the Board of 
Education for employment prior to receipt of the criminal background summary.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Funding has been approved and allocated for these items. 
 

Consent Agenda Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 10



 

PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT   
CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL ASSIGNMENT ORDER NO. 11 

March 16, 2017 

 

 

TEMPORARY APPOINTMENT 

Max Feldman, PGAS, MS Office Instructor, temporary, hourly, not to exceed 2 hours per week 

paid per time sheet and dependent upon sufficient enrollment, effective March 27, 2017  

 

2016-17 Pacific Grove High School Sports 

Employee Coaching Assignment Stipend % or # of Sections Funding 

Travis Selfridge 

William Grant 

Wrestling 

Assistant Wrestling 

1.0 fte 

 1.0 fte 

GF 

GF 

Dan Powers Varsity Boys’ Basketball 1.0 fte GF 

Jordan Gasperson JV Boys’ Basketball 1.0 fte GF 

James Forkum Frosh Boys’ Basketball 1.0 fte GF 

Nick Lackey Varsity Boys’ Soccer 1.0 fte GF 

 

SUBSTITUTES: 

Brenda Sharafi 

Consent Agenda Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 11



 

SUBJECT: Classified Assignment Order #11   

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE:  Billie Mankey, Director II, Human Resources  

______________________________________________________________________ 

            

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

The administration recommends adoption of Classified Assignment Order #11. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

Under Board Policies #4200 and #4211, the Human Resource Office is directed by the Superintendent and 

the Board of Education to employ the most highly qualified person available for each position.  Recruitment 

and selection procedures include dissemination of vacancy announcements to newspapers, trade journals, the 

internet through the Pacific Grove Unified School District website, Monterey County Office of Education 

website and other recruitment websites in California.  The recommendation to hire a selected candidate is 

made after weighing the information obtained by the complete application package, the interview process, 

and confidential reference checks.  No inquiry is made with regard to the age, sex, race, color, religion, 

national origin, disability or sexual orientation.  

 

INFORMATION: 

 

Persons listed in the Classified Assignment Order are being recommended to the Board of Education for 

employment in the District.  No individual is recommended to the Board of Education for employment prior 

to receipt of the criminal background summary.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

Funding has been approved and allocated for these items. 

 

  

Consent Agenda Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 12



 

PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL ORDER NO. 11 

March 16, 2017 

 

NEW HIRE TEMPORARY: 

Jon Nordgren, PGMS Instructional Assistant (Music), temporary, 1 hr./day during 4th period, Range 30, 

Step E, effective March 8, 2017 through June 2, 2017 only 

 

TEMPORARY ADDITIONAL ASSIGNMENT: 

Habiba Malik, FGE Recreation Attendant, temporary 1.5 hrs./day, Monday/Wednesday, Range 26, Step 

A, effective February 8, 2017 through May 31, 2017 only (to accommodate extended BASRP hours) 

 

2016-17 Community After-School Enrichment Instructors, temporary, hourly positions, paid per time 

sheet at $35 per hour, effective the week of March 6, 2017 through April 20, 2017 (no classes held 

during break) only and dependent upon sufficient enrollment: 

Instructor Session #1 Course Title Weekly Hours 

Ellen Berrahmoun Mixed Media Art 1 hr./week 

Andrew Bradley STEAM 1 hr./week 

Maria Dawson Theatre Arts 2 hrs./week 

Julie Heilman Creativity 101 1 hr./week 

Ritika Kumar Yoga 2 hrs./week 

Ritika Kumar Ceramics 2 hrs./week 

Julianna McDonough Kindness Counts 1 hr./week 

David Peelo Chess 1 hr./week 

 

RESIGNATION: 

Candace Guidotti, FGE Healthcare Assistant, resigns effective March 8, 2017 after 3 successful years of 

service with the Pacific Grove Unified School District 

 

Natalie Brown, FGE Instructional Assistant (Special Education), resigns effective March 24, 2017 after 6 

months of successful service with the Pacific Grove Unified School District 

 

Consent Agenda Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 13



SUBJECT: Acceptance of Donations 

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE: Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent for Business Services 

 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

The Administration recommends that the Board approve acceptance of donations referenced below. 

 

INFORMATION: 

 

During the past month the following donations were received: 

 

Forest Grove Elementary School 

Wells Fargo       $     75 (field trips and class supplies) 

 

Robert H. Down Elementary School 

None 

 

Pacific Grove Middle School  

PGMS PTA       $1,500 (teacher supplies) 

 

Pacific Grove High School  

Ohiopyle Print       $     68.97 (undesignated) 

Wells Fargo       $   134.61 (V. Michaele class) 

Wells Fargo       $   115.38 (undesignated)  

     

Pacific Grove Community High School  

None 

 

Pacific Grove Adult School /Lighthouse Preschool &  

Preschool Plus Co-op       

None 

  

Pacific Grove Unified School District 

None 

 
Ref: Donations 

 

Consent Agenda Item D

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 14



 

SUBJECT: Out of County or Overnight Activities 

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE: Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent for Business Services 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

The Administration recommends that the Board approve or receive the request as presented. 

 

BACKGROUND:   

 

Board Policy 6153 requires prior approval of all school sponsored trips.  Out of County/State or overnight 

trips require Board approval.  Other trips may be approved by the Superintendent or designee.   

 

INFORMATION: 

 

The attached list identifies an overnight/Out of County/State trip(s) being proposed by a school site at this 

time.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

The request has an identified cost and associated source of funds.  The activities expose the District to 

increased liability with a resulting potential for financial impact.  

Consent Agenda Item E

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 15



 

 

PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

                                                                    OUT-OF-COUNTY OR OVERNIGHT ACTIVITIES 

 

DATE          STUDENTS/CLASS 

DESTINATION  ACTIVITY                        TRANSPORTATION      COST   FUNDING SOURCE 
April 22-23   PGHS Breaker Girls Dance Team Auto    $4290   HS Athletics/Team Funds 

Hyatt Regency Hotel  JUMP Dance Convention 

Santa Clara, CA 

 

 

May 24    FG  DeTomaso 2nd Grade  PGUSD Bus   $227.50   PG Pride 

Moss Landing, CA  SLEWTHS Sea Lion Program 

 

 

 

Consent Agenda Item E

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 16



r \

PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
REQUEST FOR OFF CAMPUS ACTIVITY

INSTRUCTIONS: Submit this form to the Transportation Department if transportation requires use of buses ot vans.
Other forms go directly to Business Office. After District and/or Board approval, the form will be returned to the school
site. For in-state or non-overnight activities submit form two weeks in advance of activities.
Q BOARD APPROVAL IS REQUIRED FOR ALL OUT-OF-COUNTY, OUT-OF-STATE, OR OVERNIGHT
[̂  ACTIVITIES. THE REQUEST MUST BE APPROVED BY THE BOARD PRIOR TO THE EVENT.
THEREFORE THE REQUEST MUST BE SUBMITTED AT LEAST TWO (2) WEEKS PRIOR TO THE BOARD

'.MEETING PRIOR TO THE EVENT

Date of Activity^ Day of Activity

Place of Activity_

School Grade Level

School Departure Time 3 AM

Pickup Time From Place of Activity AM

Name of Employee Accompanying Student

Number of Adults

Class or Club

Number of Students

Description of Activity

Education Objective fclft

List All Stops \hftjtf

ft)'T?

Means of Transportation: ( ) 84 Passenger ( ) 72 Passenger ( ) 48 Passenger ( ) 18 Passenger
( ) Charter ( UpAulo* ( ) Walk ( ) Other**

's 1, 2, 3, 5,6, & 7 Must Be Completed Before Submitting To The Business Office /Transportation Department
1. NOTE: Board Regulation 3541.1 Requirements Will Be Complied With When Using Private Autos

2. If using vans, you MUST list who the drivers are.
(Teachers Initials)

3. Cost of Activity $_
4. Cost of Transportation $_

Total Cost (Activity + Transportation) S
5. Fund to be Charged for all activity expenses: . code \

Other

6. Requested By Date

7. Recommend

Employee's Signature

Ppncipal's Signature

AND Printed Name (Employee accompanying students on activity)

Date

L

Transportation Department/District Office Use Only

Bus(s) (

Cost Estimate $

Approved By

) Available ( )Not Available

-.^Frafflsportation Supervisor

Date Received

Date

r>oto . 1 n I

*"> c r* m \ c nKcUtlVtU

MAR 072017
PACIFIC GROVE

7 UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Date of Board Approval
nt Suerintendept

^/^ Updated 12/15/15

Consent Agenda Item E

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 17



PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
REQUEST FOR OFF CAMPUS ACTIVITY

INSTRUCTIONS: Submit this form to the Transportation Department if transportation requires use*of IILL.LU uf iuiijf*"/"' ' 111/
Other forms go directly to Business Office. After District and/or Board approval, the form will be returned to the school
site. For in-state or non-overnight activities submit form two weeks in advance of activities.

BOARD APPROVAL IS REQUIRED FOR ALL OUT-OF-COUNTY, OUT-OF-STATE, OR OVERNIGHT
ACTIVITIES. THE REQUEST MUST BE APPROVED BY THE BOARD PRIOR TO THE EVENT.

THEREFORE THE REQUEST MUST BE SUBMITTED AT LEAST TWO (2) WEEKS PRIOR TO THE BOARD
MEETING PRIOR TO THE EVENT

Date of Activity

Place of Activity

School _

W , Day of Activity

1 1 Oft

School Departure Time

Grade Level

PM

Pickup Time From Place of Activity \M

Name of Employee Accompanying Students

Number of Adults S%

Class or Club

Number of Students 1

Description of Activity

Education Objective

List All stops

S3mcU-JULir

xr CL^kr~r\fl! £ M.flLftv\J^ J)VOQTQ î  j beO£.i

r J

g-Vu£le.u\A<; Hul l I be O\O\e_ "JO <£Ap<S-iq Q.v^( f qS
o

_-fyliv\ -^SQ ^o.\rUf.<;T -far

</.

-

Means of Transportation: ( ) 84 Passenger ( ) 72 Passenger ( ) 48 Passenger ( ) 18 Passenger
( ) Charter ( ) Auto* ( ) Walk ( ) Other**

*#'s 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, & 7 Must Be Completed Before Submitting To The Business Office /Transportation Department
1.

2.

3.
4.

5.

6.

7.

NOTE: Board Regulation 3541.1 Requirement!

If using vans, you MUST list who the drivers ai

Cost of Activity $ jL5 O * (?( ̂  \t of Transportation $ ^tus-AK

Total Cost (Activity + Transportation) S
Fund to be Charged for all activity expenses:

Requested By ^\LCUf\JLJ~-> \j£> J-^YV\£fi
Employee's Signature

Recommend Approval / S> /[L&yi^ /X^/^tt^yw
Principal's Signature//

i Will Be Complied With When Using Private A

•e. / !\
y<j >°

\3f Pnde,̂

( ) Acct. Code
( ) Students
( ) Other

tec:
AND Printed Name

4AL£

(QXJLA

V&Vn
^160

(Employee

Date 2-

(_ s^ \<Jt

"* \ I
U->( V C ti-Q_

\ ^ s

Date %.—
accompanying

Iff l( 7( /

LUtOS
(Teachers Initials)

\

- (*-X2LJkM- v^l P(

i \l\jC fUU&Ji^ ^((
C\oo^

H-17
students on activity)

r *->—

Bus(s) fe
<r

UJ (Set E^^pate $

yj '^Flu,T^By.
O -

rosed ByLL L^J J

Date of]

Transportation Department/District Office Use Only

Available ( )Not Available Date Received

Assistant Superintendent
ard Approval I (f> , ffU) / ^7 Updated 12/15/15

Consent Agenda Item E

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 18



Consent Agenda Item F

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 19



SUBJECT: Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints 

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE:  Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

The District Administration recommends that the Board review and approve the information in this 

quarterly report, per Ed. Code. 35186 (d). 

  

BACKGROUND: 

 

Each quarter the district is required, per Ed. Code 35186(d) to “prepare and submit a report of 

summarized data on the nature and resolution of all uniform complaints to the district board and county 

superintendent.” 

 

INFORMATION: 

 

For the third quarter of the 2016/17 academic year, there were no incidents or complaints filed against any 

of the criteria:  Therefore, it is acknowledged that  

 

1. There are sufficient textbooks and instructional materials for each student to use in class; 

2. School facilities are clean, safe and maintained in good repair; 

3. There are no teacher vacancies or misassignments; 

4. All eligible students who did not pass the CAHSEE were notified of the availability of services 

and the right to file a complaint. 

5. Parents, teachers and the public know how to obtain complaint forms. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

None. 

Consent Agenda Item G

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 20



Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints 
[Education Code § 35186] 

 

 

District: Pacific Grove Unified School District 
 
Person completing this form: Mandi Freitag Title: Executive Assistant 

 

Quarterly Report Submission Date:   October 2016 

(Please check one)     January 2017 

 April 2017 

 July 2017 
 

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting: March 16, 2017 
 

Please check the box that applies: 
 

              No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter   

 indicated above. 
 

 Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated 

above. The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these 

complaints. 
 

General Subject Area 
Total # of 

Complaints 
# Resolved # Unresolved 

Textbooks and 

Instructional 

Materials 

   

Teacher Vacancy or 

Misassignment 

   

Facilities Conditions 
   

TOTALS 
   

 

 

 Ralph Gómez Porras   

Print Name of District Superintendent 
 

    

Signature of District Superintendent 
 

 March 16, 2017  

Date 
 

Consent Agenda Item G

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 21



  

SUBJECT:  Public Hearing of California School Employees Association Sunshine List, 2016-17 

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE:  Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

The District Administration recommends that the Board hold a public hearing for the sunshine topics for the  

2016-17 California School Employees Association (CSEA) negotiations. [A copy of the sunshine list was 

posted at each school site five business days prior to the Board meeting.] 

 

INFORMATION: 

 

Government Code Section 3457 provides the basis and procedures for the recognition of the  

California School Employees Association’s initial proposal for negotiations with the Pacific Grove Unified 

School District for the 2016-2017 school year. The public hearing will provide an opportunity for  

the community to comment on the following: 

 

Article II Wages 

In order to attract and retain employees, CSEA will propose a fair and equitable pay 

raise. 

 

 

Article III Health and Welfare Benefits 

Affordable and adequate coverage, and also to update language to new legislation. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

To be assessed during negotiations. 

Public Hearing A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 22



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 
 
At the Board of Education meeting to be held at 7:00 p.m. on Thursday, March 16, 2017, at Pacific 

Grove Unified School District Office at 435 Hillcrest Avenue, Pacific Grove, California, a public 

hearing is scheduled in compliance with the requirements of Government Code Section 3457 to 

provide an opportunity for the community to comment on the following: 

 

Initial Proposal for Negotiations Submitted by the California School Employees Association for 

the 2016- 2017 School Year 

 

The California School Employees Association has submitted an initial proposal for the collective 

bargaining agreement between the Board of Education of Pacific Grove Unified School District and 

their association. 

 

Government Code Section 3457 provides the basis and procedures for the recognition of the 

California School Employees Association’s Initial Proposal for Negotiations with the Pacific Grove 

Unified School District for the 2016-2017 school year. New subjects of meeting and negotiating 

arising after approval of this initial proposal shall be made public within 24 hours.  

 

The California School Employees Association is proposing to negotiate the following sections of the 

Certificated Bargaining Unit Agreement: 

 

Article II Wages 

  In order to attract and retain employees, CSEA will propose a  

fair and equitable pay raise. 

 

Article III Health and Welfare Benefits 

Affordable and adequate coverage, and also to update language to new 

legislation. 

 

Copies posted at the PGUSD District Office and school sites 

 

PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
435 Hillcrest Avenue     Pacific Grove, CA  93950 

Ralph Gomez Porras 

Superintendent 
(831) 646-6520 

Fax (831) 646-6500 
rporras@pgusd.org 

Rick Miller 

Assistant Superintendent 
Business Services 

(831) 646-6509 
rmiller@pgusd.org www.pgusd.org 

Public Hearing A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 23



csea    California School Employees Association 

 

 

 

To:  Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent, PGUSD 

From:  Leslie Ternullo, President  

CSEA Pacific Grove Chapter #229  

Date:  February 22, 2017 

Re:  Successor  for Negotiations 

 

 

The California School Employees Association, #229 Pacific Grove would like to 

propose the following Articles of the Association’s Master Contract Agreement for 

negotiations. Those Articles are: 

 

Article II Wages 

  In order to attract and retain employees, CSEA will propose a  

fair and equitable pay raise. 

 

Article III Health and Welfare Benefits 

Affordable and adequate coverage, and also to update language to 

new legislation. 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

cc:  Patty Saenz, LLR 
 

Public Hearing A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 24



  

SUBJECT: Public Hearing of Pacific Grove Unified School District/California School 

Employees Association Negotiations Sunshine Topics 2016-17 

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE:  Billie Mankey, PGUSD Lead Negotiator 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

The District Administration recommends that the Board hold a public hearing for the sunshine topics for the  

2016-17 Pacific Grove Unified School District (PGUSD)/California School Employees Association (CSEA) 

negotiations, and recognizing that items related to Wages and or Health and Benefits would be effective the 

2017-18 school year. [A copy of the sunshine list was posted at each school site five business days prior to the 

Board meeting.] 

 

INFORMATION: 

 

Government Code Section 3457, Section A, the Pacific Grove Unified School District administration presents 

(“sunshines”) the following bargaining proposals/topics for inclusion in contract negotiations with CSEA for 

the 2016-17 school year and recognizing that items related to Wages and or Health and Benefits would be 

effective the 2017-18 school year.  

The public hearing will provide an opportunity for the community to comment on the following: 

 

Article II Wages 

In order to attract and retain employees, CSEA will propose a fair and equitable pay 

raise. 

Professional Growth including Appendix C, process, coursework, work related 

training 

 

Article III Health and Welfare Benefits 

Affordable and adequate coverage, and also to update language to new legislation. 

 

Article VIII Promotions and Transfers 

  Review of process 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

To be assessed during negotiations. 

Public Hearing B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 25



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 
 
At the Board of Education meeting to be held at 7:00 p.m. on Thursday, March 16, 2017, at 435 

Hillcrest Avenue, Pacific Grove, California at the District Office, a public hearing is scheduled in 

compliance with the requirements of Government Code Section 3457 to provide an opportunity for 

the community to comment on the following: 

 

Initial Proposal for Negotiations Submitted by the Pacific Grove Unified School District and 

the California School Employees Association for the 2016-17 School Year. 

 

The California School Employees Association, has submitted an initial proposal for the collective 

bargaining agreement between the Board of Education of Pacific Grove Unified School District and 

their association. Government Code Section 3457 provides the basis and procedures for the 

recognition of the California School Employees Association’s Initial Proposal for Negotiations with 

the Pacific Grove Unified School District for the 2016-17 school year. New subjects of meeting and 

negotiating arising after approval of this initial proposal shall be made public within 24 hours.  

 

The Pacific Grove Unified School District is proposing to negotiate the following sections of the 

Certificated Bargaining Unit Agreement: 

 

Article II Wages 

In order to attract and retain employees, CSEA will propose a fair and 

equitable pay raise. 

Professional Growth including Appendix C, process, coursework, work 

related training 

 

Article III Health and Welfare Benefits 

Affordable and adequate coverage, and also to update language to new 

legislation. 

 

Article VIII Promotions and Transfers 

  Review of process 

 

Copies posted at the PGUSD District Office and school sites 

 

PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
435 Hillcrest Avenue     Pacific Grove, CA  93950 

Ralph Gomez Porras 

Superintendent 
(831) 646-6520 

Fax (831) 646-6500 
rporras@pgusd.org 

Rick Miller 

Assistant Superintendent 
Business Services 

(831) 646-6509 
rmiller@pgusd.org www.pgusd.org 

Public Hearing B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 26



  

SUBJECT:  Approval of California School Employees Association Sunshine List, 2016-17 

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE:  Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

The District Administration recommends that the Board review and approve the sunshine topics for the 

2016-17 California School Employees Association (CSEA) negotiations. [A copy of the sunshine list was 

posted at each school site five business days prior to the Board meeting.] 

 

INFORMATION: 

 

Government Code Section 3457 provides the basis and procedures for the recognition of the  

California School Employees Association’s initial proposal for negotiations with the Pacific Grove 

Unified School District for the 2016-2017 school year. The public hearing will provide an opportunity for  

the community to comment on the following: 

 

Article II Wages 

In order to attract and retain employees, CSEA will propose a fair and equitable 

pay raise. 

 

 

Article III Health and Welfare Benefits 

Affordable and adequate coverage, and also to update language to new 

legislation. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

To be assessed during negotiations. 

Action/Discussion Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 27



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 
 
At the Board of Education meeting to be held at 7:00 p.m. on Thursday, March 16, 2017, at Pacific 

Grove Unified School District Office at 435 Hillcrest Avenue, Pacific Grove, California, a public 

hearing is scheduled in compliance with the requirements of Government Code Section 3457 to 

provide an opportunity for the community to comment on the following: 

 

Initial Proposal for Negotiations Submitted by the California School Employees Association for 

the 2016- 2017 School Year 

 

The California School Employees Association has submitted an initial proposal for the collective 

bargaining agreement between the Board of Education of Pacific Grove Unified School District and 

their association. 

 

Government Code Section 3457 provides the basis and procedures for the recognition of the 

California School Employees Association’s Initial Proposal for Negotiations with the Pacific Grove 

Unified School District for the 2016-2017 school year. New subjects of meeting and negotiating 

arising after approval of this initial proposal shall be made public within 24 hours.  

 

The California School Employees Association is proposing to negotiate the following sections of the 

Certificated Bargaining Unit Agreement: 

 

Article II Wages 

  In order to attract and retain employees, CSEA will propose a  

fair and equitable pay raise. 

 

Article III Health and Welfare Benefits 

Affordable and adequate coverage, and also to update language to new 

legislation. 

 

Copies posted at the PGUSD District Office and school sites 

 

PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
435 Hillcrest Avenue     Pacific Grove, CA  93950 

Ralph Gomez Porras 

Superintendent 
(831) 646-6520 

Fax (831) 646-6500 
rporras@pgusd.org 

Rick Miller 

Assistant Superintendent 
Business Services 

(831) 646-6509 
rmiller@pgusd.org www.pgusd.org 

Action/Discussion Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 28



csea    California School Employees Association 

 

 

 

To:  Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent, PGUSD 

From:  Leslie Ternullo, President  

CSEA Pacific Grove Chapter #229  

Date:  February 22, 2017 

Re:  Successor  for Negotiations 

 

 

The California School Employees Association, #229 Pacific Grove would like to 

propose the following Articles of the Association’s Master Contract Agreement for 

negotiations. Those Articles are: 

 

Article II Wages 

  In order to attract and retain employees, CSEA will propose a  

fair and equitable pay raise. 

 

Article III Health and Welfare Benefits 

Affordable and adequate coverage, and also to update language to 

new legislation. 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

cc:  Patty Saenz, LLR 
 

Action/Discussion Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 29



  

SUBJECT: Approval of Pacific Grove Unified School District/California School Employees 

Association Negotiations Sunshine Topics 2016-17 

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE:  Billie Mankey, PGUSD Lead Negotiator 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

The District Administration recommends that the Board review and approve the sunshine topics for the  

2016-17 Pacific Grove Unified School District (PGUSD)/California School Employees Association (CSEA) 

negotiations, and recognizing that items related to Wages and or Health and Benefits would be effective the 

2017-18 school year. [A copy of the sunshine list was posted at each school site five business days prior to the 

Board meeting.] 

 

INFORMATION: 

 

Government Code Section 3457, Section A, the Pacific Grove Unified School District administration presents 

(“sunshines”) the following bargaining proposals/topics for inclusion in contract negotiations with CSEA for 

the 2016-17 school year and recognizing that items related to Wages and or Health and Benefits would be 

effective the 2017-18 school year.  

The public hearing will provide an opportunity for the community to comment on the following: 

 

Article II Wages 

In order to attract and retain employees, CSEA will propose a fair and equitable pay 

raise. 

Professional Growth including Appendix C, process, coursework, work related 

training 

 

Article III Health and Welfare Benefits 

Affordable and adequate coverage, and also to update language to new legislation. 

 

Article VIII Promotions and Transfers 

  Review of process 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

To be assessed during negotiations. 

Action/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 30



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 
 
At the Board of Education meeting to be held at 7:00 p.m. on Thursday, March 16, 2017, at 435 

Hillcrest Avenue, Pacific Grove, California at the District Office, a public hearing is scheduled in 

compliance with the requirements of Government Code Section 3457 to provide an opportunity for 

the community to comment on the following: 

 

Initial Proposal for Negotiations Submitted by the Pacific Grove Unified School District and 

the California School Employees Association for the 2016-17 School Year. 

 

The California School Employees Association, has submitted an initial proposal for the collective 

bargaining agreement between the Board of Education of Pacific Grove Unified School District and 

their association. Government Code Section 3457 provides the basis and procedures for the 

recognition of the California School Employees Association’s Initial Proposal for Negotiations with 

the Pacific Grove Unified School District for the 2016-17 school year. New subjects of meeting and 

negotiating arising after approval of this initial proposal shall be made public within 24 hours.  

 

The Pacific Grove Unified School District is proposing to negotiate the following sections of the 

Certificated Bargaining Unit Agreement: 

 

Article II Wages 

In order to attract and retain employees, CSEA will propose a fair and 

equitable pay raise. 

Professional Growth including Appendix C, process, coursework, work 

related training 

 

Article III Health and Welfare Benefits 

Affordable and adequate coverage, and also to update language to new 

legislation. 

 

Article VIII Promotions and Transfers 

  Review of process 

 

Copies posted at the PGUSD District Office and school sites 

 

PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
435 Hillcrest Avenue     Pacific Grove, CA  93950 

Ralph Gomez Porras 

Superintendent 
(831) 646-6520 

Fax (831) 646-6500 
rporras@pgusd.org 

Rick Miller 

Assistant Superintendent 
Business Services 

(831) 646-6509 
rmiller@pgusd.org www.pgusd.org 

Action/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 31



SUBJECT: Adoption of Resolution #992 - Issuance of a Tax and Revenue Anticipation Note

PERSON RESPONSIBLE: Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent for Business Services

RECOMMENDATION:

The Administration recommends that the Board review and approve Resolution #992 for
participation in the CSBA Cash Reserve Program for the 2017-18 Tax and Revenue Anticipation
Note (TRAN).

BACKGROUND:

The District relies on property tax revenues to fund most of its unrestricted General Fund
programs. Since the majority of these revenues are received during the months of December
and April, the District has a need to access cash for short periods of time, usually during the
months of September through November.

INFORMATION:

For the past 24 years, the District has participated in the California School Boards Association
(CSBA) Cash Reserve Program. The program requires that the District issue a Tax and
Revenue Anticipation Note. These notes have a one-year maturity length and are purchased by
investors interested in municipal bond investments. The District is allowed to draw on the
account at any time during the fiscal year as long as the borrowed funds are paid back by the
end of the year.

Adoption of this resolution does not obligate the District to participate in the program, and we
may withdraw without penalty at any time.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Without the TRAN, the District could have an estimated $5-6 million cash flow shortfall between
September and December. Depending on the spread between the cost of the issuance and the
reinvestment rate, the District could either realize a small amount of interest income, or a small
amount of interest expense.

Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 32



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 33



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 34



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 35



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 36



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 37



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 38



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 39



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 40



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 41



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 42



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 43



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 44



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 45



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 46



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 47



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 48



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 49



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 50



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 51



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 52



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 53



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 54



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 55



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 56



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 57



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 58



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 59



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 60



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 61



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 62



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 63



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 64



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 65



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 66



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 67



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 68



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 69



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 70



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 71



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 72



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 73



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 74



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 75



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 76



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 77



Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 78



Action/Discussion Item D

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 79



Action/Discussion Item D

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 80



Action/Discussion Item D

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 81



 

 

SUBJECT: Board Calendar/Future Meetings 

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE:  Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

The Administration recommends that the Board review and possibly modify the schedule of meeting dates on 

the attached calendar and determine, given information from the Administration, whether additional Board 

dates or modifications need to be established.  

 

BACKGROUND:  

 

The Board has approved Bylaw 9320, which states that regular Board meetings be held on the first and third 

Thursday of each month, from August through June. At the annual organizational meeting held in December, 

Trustees approves the meeting calendar as presented. The calendar is reviewed at each Board meeting.  

 

INFORMATION: 

 

Changes to the Board meeting dates must be approved by a majority vote of the Trustees.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Action/Discussion Item D

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 82



 

 

Board Meeting Calendar, 2016-17 School Year 
 

Jan. 12 

Regular Board Meeting District Office 

 Report on Governor’s Budget Proposal                                           

 Preliminary enrollment projection for 2017-18 

 Property Tax Update 

 

Feb. 2 

Regular Board Meeting District Office 

 Budget projections and assumptions 

 Possible personnel action presented as information 

 Preliminary Review of Site Master Schedules 

 Maintenance/Facilities Update 

 

Mar. 2 

Regular Board Meeting District Office 

 Second Interim Report 

 Budget Revision #3 

 Possible personnel action (RIF) 

 Open House schedules reviewed 

 

Mar. 16 

Regular Board Meeting  District Office 

 Budget projections and assumptions 

 TRAN Resolution  

 Williams/Valenzuela Uniform Complaint Report  

 

Apr. 6 

Regular Board Meeting  District Office 

 Board Priorities for 2017-18 Instructional Program Design  

 Review of Strategic plan and LCAP 

 Begin Superintendent Evaluation 

 California Day of the Teacher 

 Week of the CSEA Employee 

 Draft 2017-18 Board meeting calendar 

 

April 27 

Regular Board Meeting  District Office 

 Review of Site Master Schedules 

 Review of Strategic plan and LCAP  

 Review of Facilities Depreciation Schedule  

 Begin Superintendent Evaluation 

 California Day of the Teacher 

 Approve 2017-18 Board meeting calendar 

 Review of Strategic plan and LCAP 

 Safety/Discipline Report 
 

May 25 

 

Regular Board Meeting District Office 
 Week of the CSEA Employee 

 Retiree Reception 

 Review Bell Schedule for 2017-18 

 Superintendent’s evaluation 

 Identify Board member representatives for graduation 

 Review Facility Use Fee Schedule 

 LCAP Public Hearing 

 Review Governor’s revised budget 

 Present 2017-18 Budget 

 Maintenance/Facilities Update 

 

June 8 

Regular Board Meeting District Office 

 Adopt budget for 2017-18 

 Recommend approval of LCAP 

 Complete Superintendent Evaluation 

 

June 29 

Regular Board Meeting District Office 

 Approval of contracts and purchase orders for 2017-18 

 

 

 

Action/Discussion Item D

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 83



 

 

TENTATIVE Board Meeting Calendar, 2017-18 School Year 
 

 

Aug. 24 

 

Regular Board Meeting District Office 
 Student Enrollment Update 

 Back to School dates 

 Property tax report 
 2017-2018 Consolidated Application  

 

Sept. 7 

 

Regular Board Meeting  Forest Grove 
 Unaudited Actual Report (School Site Visit) 
 Budget Revision #1 

 

Sept. 21 

 

Regular Board Meeting Robert Down 
 Board Goals – review/revise 

 

Oct. 5 

 

Regular Board Meeting Middle School 
 Superintendent’s Goals (School Site Visit) 
 Strategic Plan/LCAP Review Begins  
 Bus Ridership 

 

Oct. 26 

 

 

Regular Board Meeting Adult School 
    Review of Special Education Contracts (School Site Visit) 

 

Nov. 9 

 

Regular Board Meeting  High School 
 Intent form due (to serve as Board President or Vice President) (School Site Visit) 

 Set date for Annual Organizational meeting 

 

Dec. 7 

 

 

Organizational Meeting District Office 
 Election of 2017-2018 Board President and Clerk 

 First Interim Report 

 Budget Revision #2 

 Review of Special Education Contracts  
 

Action/Discussion Item D

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 84



  

SUBJECT:  Research on the Effectiveness of Homework on Student Learning 

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE:  Ani Silva, Director of Curriculum & Special Projects; 

Kimberly Shurtz, Community High School Teacher 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

The District Administration recommends that the Board review and provide feedback regarding 

information presented on the effectiveness of homework on student learning/achievement across the grade 

spans. 

 

BACKGROUND:  
 

Based on parent concerns regarding the district’s homework policy, the sites gathered information from 

multiple sources to discuss current homework practice at the elementary, middle, and high school levels. 

To date all sites have conducted teacher, student, and parent surveys on homework practice and its impact 

on student learning. All sites have engaged parents, staff, and students in conversations regarding 

homework practice and its consistency/inconsistency within and across grade levels. Homework 

committees are working on using stakeholder feedback to revise and update current homework plans 

geared toward improving student achievement outcomes.  

 

INFORMATION:  

 

To support the conversations at all levels on the effectiveness of homework and its impact on student 

learning, Kim Shurtz conducted an in depth analysis of the latest research on this topic.  The key 

questions to consider were: 

1.  Does homework improve student learning/achievement?  

2. What are some criteria that make homework effective?  

3. Should there be time limits for homework?  

4. Should the amount of time be adjusted for grade spans?  

a. Elementary (ES), Middle School (MS), and High School (HS)?  

b. If so, what is the recommendation for each level?  

 

In addition to answering these key questions, information presented will highlight some other impacts 

homework has on a student’s social and emotional well-being. Finally, based on the research, 

recommendations will be addressed on how to implement a balanced homework policy focusing on high 

levels of student learning as the goal.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

 

There is no fiscal impact. 

Information/Discussion Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 85



Professional Perspectives on Homework 

Annotated Source List 

 

 

1. http://www.apa.org/monitor/2016/03/homework.aspx 

 

Is homework a necessary evil? 

By Kirsten Weir 

March 2016, Vol 47, No. 3 

“After decades of debate, researchers are still sorting out the truth about homework’s pros and 

cons. One point they can agree on: Quality assignments matter.”  

Discusses the debate and basic summary that quality homework and 10 minute rule are 

guidelines; cites studies through 2015 and reinforces that homework should take limited time and 

be meaningful in its intent; should stem from a discussion and agreement with all stakeholders.  

 

2. Race to Nowhere: http://www.racetonowhere.com/  

 

2010 film on US education system; crucial anti-homework claim re: 40-hour work week, plus 

homework is excessive; we would not ask an adult in a paying job to do this much work…; 

emphasis on increasing hands-on, project-based learning and raising children with more balanced 

and emotionally healthy lives.  

 

3. Waiting for Superman: http://www.takepart.com/waiting-for-superman/index.html; 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Waiting_for_%22Superman%22   

 

2010 film about problems with the US education system, including discussion of why an 

emphasis on standardized tests is detrimental to students (as well as a discussion of  how 

“excessive” homework contributes to that detriment); shows inconsistencies in the ways that 

standards are interpreted and applied at national, state, and local levels; promotes the charter and 

magnet school model; some would argue that the information in the film is biased and that data 

is skewed to make the claims appear more dramatic. 

 

4. https://www.ted.com/talks/ken_robinson_changing_education_paradigms  

 

TED Talk by Sir Ken Robinson on using a the same industrial formula for every student and 

how creativity is “killed” by the drill and kill, rote, fixed methodologies of modern school 

practices (in general). Promotes the idea of revisiting the purposes of public education and 

specific goals of our programs. Be willing to change model to meet student needs and societal 

advancement, versus trying to make students fit into outdated environments learning outdated 

skills. 

 

5. https://www2.ed.gov/PDFDocs/hyc.pdf 

 

Helping Your Students With Homework: A guide for teachers, 2009 

By Nancy Paulu 

US Department of Educational Research and Improvement 

Information/Discussion Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 86

http://www.apa.org/monitor/2016/03/homework.aspx
http://www.racetonowhere.com/
http://www.takepart.com/waiting-for-superman/index.html
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Waiting_for_%22Superman%22
https://www.ted.com/talks/ken_robinson_changing_education_paradigms
https://www2.ed.gov/PDFDocs/hyc.pdf


 

Discussion of homework, generally, including how to overcome obstacles that teachers, students, 

and families all face with respect to homework. Includes several good examples of meaningful 

homework. Very insightful approach to making homework worthwhile. 

 

6. http://www.huffingtonpost.com/news/too-much-homework/ 

 

Too Much Homework 

By Stephanie Hepburn, 2016 

 

3-part series on homework; includes parent, teacher, and student perspectives 

States that the National Education Association show that homework has only increased in the 

lower grades (due to an increase in what colleges expect students to know before they arrive); 

also cites literature supporting the efficacy of homework: 

 

Educators often turn to researchers like Dr. Robert J. Marzano who support the assignment of 

homework. Dr. Marzano and the Learning Sciences Marzano Center found that homework does 

have a positive benefit, particularly among grades four and up. In fact, the benefits continually 

increase from a 6 percent gain in 4-6th grade to a 12 percent gain in 7-9th grade and a 

whopping 24 percent gain in 10-12th grade. Yet the same is not seen in the lower grades, says 

Kingcaide. In fact, Dr. Marzano states in his book The Art and Science of Teaching that though 

he believes in homework for grades kindergarten through third, “The clear pattern is that 

homework has less effect at the lower grades level.” 

 

7. http://www.nea.org/tools/16938.htm 

 

Research Spotlight on Homework 

By the National Education Association, 2015 

 

Clear statement from NEA:  

The National PTA recommendations fall in line with general guidelines suggested by researcher 

Harris Cooper: 10-20 minutes per night in the first grade, and an additional 10 minutes per 

grade level thereafter (e.g., 20 minutes for second grade, 120 minutes for twelfth). High school 

students may sometimes do more, depending on what classes they take (see Review of 

Educational Research, 2006). 

 

What’s good policy? Experts advise schools or districts to include teachers, parents, and 

students in any effort to set homework policies. Policies should address the purposes of 

homework; amount and frequency; school and teacher responsibilities; student responsibilities; 

and, the role of parents or others who assist students with homework. 

8. https://k12teacherstaffdevelopment.com/tlb/should-teachers-give-homework/ 

 

Should Teachers Give Homework? 

On Professional Learning Board; Professional blog by PLB Blogger, 2017 

 

Information/Discussion Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 87

http://www.huffingtonpost.com/news/too-much-homework/
http://www.amazon.com/The-Art-Science-Teaching-Comprehensive/dp/1416605711
http://www.nea.org/tools/16938.htm
https://k12teacherstaffdevelopment.com/tlb/should-teachers-give-homework/


Teacher’s blog on the value of assigning homework and need for teachers to discuss it as part of 

their Professional Learning Communities; consider all stakeholders; some teachers in the thread 

share good suggestions on making homework worthwhile. 

 

9. http://www.teach-nology.com/tutorials/teaching/proandconhomework.html 

 

5 Reasons Kids Need Homework and 5 Reasons They Don’t 

By Teach-nology staff writer, 2012 

 

Arguments for and against homework; suggests the idea of using family time to do homework 

together and share the joy of learning; also discusses how homework promotes responsibility and 

punctuality with tasks; autonomous life-long learning skills; the negatives of homework are more 

persuasively presented: increased stress, promotes cheating, creates unnecessary conflict via 

angry parents and obstinate kids; also states that homework is often not graded in a meaningful 

way, if at all. If homework is going to be assigned, it should at least be meaningful. 

 

10. http://www.ascd.org/publications/newsletters/education-

update/dec10/vol52/num12/Homework%E2%80%94To-Give-or-Not-to-Give.aspx 

 

In the Classroom with Bijal Damani 

Homework: To Give or Not to Give, 2010 

 

Article about making homework more meaningful and modern. Look at its purpose and 

collaborate with department/grade on what you are building on across the content areas, as well 

as from grade to grade; homework is best if it is an application of a nearly mastered skill, and is 

meant to show understanding of concept; feedback from the teacher is essential. 

 

11. http://digitalcommons.csumb.edu/cgi/viewcontent.cgi?article=1414&context=caps_thes 

 

The Impact of homework on academic achievement of students with severe emotional 

disabilities in a non-public school setting 
Capstone Projects and Theses 

By Sharma, Reena, 2013 

 

2013 Research paper on the impact of homework on students in SE/BD setting (Special 

Education program); summarizes empirical research and details a capstone project on this topic. 

Finds that homework can be a useful and effective tool in demonstrably increasing achievement, 

if it is designed to meet the needs of the specific student(s), but can have the reverse effect if it is 

too difficult or overly time consuming. 

 

Discusses a study (Rosenberg, 1989) that shows homework to be most effective when: a) it is 

completed at least 70% of the time, b) with 70% accuracy, and c) assigned to students who are 

already showing at least moderate acquisition of the material during in-class performance 

checks. (aka: Only perfect practice makes perfect. Improper practice makes bad habits.) 

  

Information/Discussion Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 88

http://www.teach-nology.com/tutorials/teaching/proandconhomework.html
http://www.ascd.org/publications/newsletters/education-update/dec10/vol52/num12/Homework%E2%80%94To-Give-or-Not-to-Give.aspx
http://www.ascd.org/publications/newsletters/education-update/dec10/vol52/num12/Homework%E2%80%94To-Give-or-Not-to-Give.aspx
http://digitalcommons.csumb.edu/cgi/viewcontent.cgi?article=1414&context=caps_thes


Also discusses the need Special Education students have for specific assistance outside of 

classroom (due to learning disabilities), and the diverse parent perspectives on homework (which 

range from everyone should be assigned it, to none should be assigned, particularly as relates to 

special education students). Homework is a major factor in family relationships, and often a bone 

of contention, if the student is struggling to do it (for any reason).  

 

12. http://neatoday.org/2014/05/13/should-schools-be-done-with-homework/ 

 

Should Schools Be Done with Homework? 

By Edward Graham, 2014 

 

Argument largely to get rid of long periods of homework and non-essential homework; claims an 

inequity for “’anywhere between 65% - 75% of each school’s student body [who] qualify for 

free/reduced lunch” in that those students are commensurately reflective of the number of 

students who do not have adequate resources at home to help them with homework. 

Points out that it is parents who end up doing most of it, or incorrectly teaching a concept; unfair 

advantage to kids with learned parents? Homework (elementary grades) should be work that can 

be done as a family, e.g. meaningful reading for 30 minutes with paired at home activity.  

If the teacher cannot cover it during class time, then perhaps it needs to wait until the next day? 6 

hours per day in school is enough.  

Suggests celebrating homework publicly to show its value, if there is some reason that it 

absolutely must be assigned (in lieu of family time or other activities) 

Some discussion of homework being related to test scores, not authentic learning. 

 
13. https://teacherhead.com/2012/10/21/homework-what-does-the-hattie-research-actually-say/  

 

14. Primary source: https://visible-learning.org/about-visible-learning/  

 

15. Additional source/summary (attached) https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Visible_Learning  

 

Visible Learning 

By John Hattie, 2009 

 

2009 A synthesis of 800 meta-studies on student achievement; by Professor John Hattie 

(University of Melbourne, Australia; researcher on education); highly acclaimed work; which 

approaches work best in education? 

 

2012 follow up book that further explains the data and more specifically addresses the role of 

teachers. 

 

2016 book on the next steps in putting “visible learning” into action. 

 

Re: homework- Homework does advance student learning 62% of the time (vs students not given 

homework); homework is not as valuable, if at all valuable, in primary grades. It is a much more 

valuable as a tool in learning at secondary level. Efficacy specifically dependent upon how much 

planning the teacher puts into the homework (in terms of making it a tool for learning), 

Information/Discussion Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 89

http://neatoday.org/2014/05/13/should-schools-be-done-with-homework/
https://teacherhead.com/2012/10/21/homework-what-does-the-hattie-research-actually-say/
https://visible-learning.org/about-visible-learning/
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Visible_Learning


developing time management tools, rehearsing and memorizing rote material/subject matter, and 

improving task orientation/perseverance. The more open-ended and unstructured the homework 

is, the less positive of an impact is has. Short, highly structured tasks that are assigned frequently 

show the highest impact, particularly for high ability, older students. 

 
16. http://college.usatoday.com/2014/08/18/how-much-do-you-study-apparently-17-hours-a-week-is-the-norm/ 

 

How Much Do you Study?  

By Kathy Pierre, 2014 

 

USA Today, College Edition, states that 17 hours per week is the norm, and the majority of that 

is writing papers: 

 

According to the National Survey of Student Engagement’s Findings, the average student spends 

about 17 hours each week preparing for classes. Preparation for classes includes homework, 

reading, and any other assignments. 

 

Emphasizes the importance of students learning how they learn best, and how to study 

effectively, while in high school. Critical thinking is more valuable than rote memorization. 

 

17. http://elearninginfographics.com/homework-around-the-world-infographic/ 

 

Homework Around the World 

By Susan Hallam, London University’s Institute of Education 

 

Stats on global homework and education policies 

 Significant systemic differences between countries  

 Top performers, as determined by the Pearson Review, 2014 

o Data is an average of weekly homework time for ages 7-17 

o Lowest: Finland (#5) at 2.8 hrs. /wk.; Highest: Russia (#13) at 9.7 hrs. /wk. 

 Countries who assign the least amount of homework with overall rank listed (#)-Top 3: 

o #5: Finland: 2.8 hrs./wk.; 4 hrs./day in school, 100% free school & fully 

subsidized meals for all, small classes with teachers who often move through 

grades as cohorts; US spends 1.5 times more on education; no graded/formal 

exams until 16 years of age; more of an experiential learning approach to 

education 

o #1: South Korea: 2.9 hrs./wk.; 6 hrs./day in school, 6 days/week (or 5, with 

private/extra study sessions), US spends 1.3 times more on education, high stakes 

high school & college entrance exams 

o #38: Brazil: 3.3 hrs./wk.; mixed academic-level classes, school days split into 3 

sessions to accommodate more students, US spends 4 times more on education, 

only 1/3 of students go beyond grade 6 

o #17: US: 6 hours per week on homework 

 
18. http://www.smithsonianmag.com/arts-culture/do-kids-have-too-much-homework-55452207/ 

 

Do Kids Have Too Much Homework? 

Information/Discussion Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 90

http://college.usatoday.com/2014/08/18/how-much-do-you-study-apparently-17-hours-a-week-is-the-norm/
http://elearninginfographics.com/homework-around-the-world-infographic/
http://www.smithsonianmag.com/arts-culture/do-kids-have-too-much-homework-55452207/


By LynNell Hancock, 2011 

 

In response to: a 2004 University of Michigan survey of 2,900 six- to seventeen-year-old children 

found that time spent each week on homework had increased from 2 hours 38 minutes to 3 hours 

58 minutes since 1981. 

 

Emphasizes the negative impact excessive homework can have on students; global homework 

policies show higher performers assign minimal homework; promotes lessening the quantity and 

improving the quality; also advocates self-selected homework (e.g. reading for pleasure and 

writing a thoughtful response), as well as not grading homework. 

 
19. http://www.smithsonianmag.com/innovation/why-are-finlands-schools-successful-49859555/ 

 

Why Are Finland’s Schools Successful?  
By LynNell Hancock, 2011 

 

2011 article about Finnish practices. Clear that although their scores are significant, the set-up 

and organization of their educational system is remarkably different from those in the US, which 

plays a crucial role in its overall successes. 

 

An excerpt from this article is attached. 

 
20. https://today.duke.edu/2006/03/homework.html 

 

Duke Study: Homework Helps Students Succeed in School, as long as there isn’t too much 

By Duke University Staff; referencing the work of Harris Cooper; 2006 

 

Study that shows the positive correlation between homework and secondary student learning. Highly cited 

as a pinnacle study on this topic; father of the 10-minute rule of homework (10 minutes per grade level, 

starting in first grade and ending with about 2 hours in high school).  

 

21. http://neatoday.org/2015/09/23/the-great-homework-debate-whats-getting-lost-in-the-hype/ 

 

The Great Homework Debate 

By Tim Walker, 2015 

 

An interview with Harris Cooper on the homework debate in today’s world. 

An excerpt from this article is attached. 

  

Information/Discussion Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 91

http://www.smithsonianmag.com/innovation/why-are-finlands-schools-successful-49859555/
https://today.duke.edu/2006/03/homework.html
http://neatoday.org/2015/09/23/the-great-homework-debate-whats-getting-lost-in-the-hype/


Visible Learning by John Hattie 
Summary from Wikipedia.com 

 
In a 2008 meta-study, John Hattie popularized the concept of visible learning. Hattie compared the effect 

size of many aspects that influence learning outcomes in schools and points out that in education most 

things work fairly well. The question is which strategies and innovations work best and where to 

concentrate efforts in order to improve student achievement.  

 

According to Hattie's findings, visible learning occurs when teachers see learning through the eyes of 

students and help them become their own teachers. Hattie found that the ten most effective influences 

relating to student achievement are: (in order of correlative effect)  

 

1. Student self-reporting grades (d= 1.44) 

2. Formative evaluation* (d=0.9) 

3. Teacher clarity (d=0.75) 

4. Reciprocal teaching** (d=0.74) 

5. Feedback (d=0.73) 

6. Teacher-student relationships (d=0.72) 

7. Meta-cognitive strategies (d=0.69) 

8. Self-verbalization/ questioning (d=0.64) 

9. Teacher professional development (d=0.62) 

10.  Problem-solving teaching (d= 0.61). 

 

Some of the statistical methods used by Hattie have been criticized. Hattie himself admitted that of the 

two primary statistics in 'Visible Learning', one was calculated incorrectly. 

 

The phrase 'visible learning' was used previously by Howard Gardner in his 2001 study "Making 

Learning Visible."  

 

*Formative assessment, including diagnostic testing, is a range of formal and informal assessment 

procedures conducted by teachers during the learning process in order to modify teaching and learning 

activities to improve student attainment. It typically involves qualitative feedback (rather than scores) for 

both student and teacher that focuses on the details of content and performance. It is commonly contrasted 

with summative assessment, which seeks to monitor educational outcomes, often for purposes of external 

accountability.  

 

 

**Reciprocal teaching is an instructional activity that takes the form of a dialogue between teachers and 

students regarding segments of text for the purpose of constructing the meaning of text. Reciprocal 

teaching is a reading technique which is thought to promote students' reading comprehension. A 

reciprocal approach provides students with four specific reading strategies that are actively and 

consciously used to support comprehension: Questioning, Clarifying, Summarizing, and Predicting. 

Palincsar (1986) believes the purpose of reciprocal teaching is to facilitate a group effort between teacher 

and students as well as among students in the task of bringing meaning to the text. 

 

 

Practice in a classroom is formative to the extent that evidence about student achievement is elicited, 

interpreted, and used by teachers, learners, or their peers, to make decisions about the next steps in 

instruction that are likely to be better, or better founded, than the decisions they would have taken in the 

absence of the evidence that was elicited.  

Information/Discussion Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 92

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Meta-study
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/John_Hattie
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Effect_size
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Effect_size
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Formative_evaluation
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Reciprocal_teaching
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Summative_assessment


Why Are Finland’s Schools Successful?  
By LynNell Hancock, 2011 

Finnish schooling became an unlikely hot topic after the 2010 documentary film Waiting for 

“Superman” contrasted it with America’s troubled public schools. 

 

“Whatever it takes” is an attitude that drives not just Kirkkojarvi’s 30 teachers, but most of 

Finland’s 62,000 educators in 3,500 schools from Lapland to Turku—professionals selected 

from the top 10 percent of the nation’s graduates to earn a required master’s degree in education. 

Many schools are small enough so that teachers know every student. If one method fails, 

teachers consult with colleagues to try something else. They seem to relish the challenges. 

Nearly 30 percent of Finland’s children receive some kind of special help during their first nine 

years of school. The school where Louhivuori teaches served 240 first through ninth graders last 

year; and in contrast with Finland’s reputation for ethnic homogeneity, more than half of its 150 

elementary-level students are immigrants—from Somalia, Iraq, Russia, Bangladesh, Estonia and 

Ethiopia, among other nations… Louhivuori said, smiling, “We try to catch the weak students. 

It’s deep in our thinking.” 

 

…There are no mandated standardized tests in Finland, apart from one exam at the end of 

students’ senior year in high school. There are no rankings, no comparisons or competition 

between students, schools or regions. Finland’s schools are publicly funded. The people in the 

government agencies running them, from national officials to local authorities, are educators, not 

business people, military leaders or career politicians. Every school has the same national goals 

and draws from the same pool of university-trained educators. The result is that a Finnish child 

has a good shot at getting the same quality education no matter whether he or she lives in a rural 

village or a university town. The differences between weakest and strongest students are the 

smallest in the world, according to the most recent survey by the Organization for Economic Co-

operation and Development (OECD). “Equality is the most important word in Finnish education. 

All political parties on the right and left agree on this,” said Olli Luukkainen, president of 

Finland’s powerful teachers union. 

 

Ninety-three percent of Finns graduate from academic or vocational high schools, 17.5 

percentage points higher than the United States, and 66 percent go on to higher education, the 

highest rate in the European Union. Yet Finland spends about 30 percent less per student than the 

United States. 

 

…Teachers in Finland spend fewer hours at school each day and spend less time in classrooms 

than American teachers. Teachers use the extra time to build curriculums and assess their 

students. Children spend far more time playing outside, even in the depths of winter. Homework 

is minimal. Compulsory schooling does not begin until age “We have no hurry,” said 

Louhivuori. “Children learn better when they are ready. Why stress them out?” 

 

It’s almost unheard of for a child to show up hungry or homeless. Finland provides three years of 

maternity leave and subsidized day care to parents, and preschool for all 5-year-olds, where the 

emphasis is on play and socializing. In addition, the state subsidizes parents, paying them around 

150 euros per month for every child until he or she turns 17. Ninety-seven percent of 6-year-olds 

Information/Discussion Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 93

http://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B003Q6D28C/ref=as_li_tl?ie=UTF8&camp=1789&creative=390957&creativeASIN=B003Q6D28C&linkCode=as2&tag=smithsonianco-20&linkId=2TQZ7W4DVFXBHDGE
http://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B003Q6D28C/ref=as_li_tl?ie=UTF8&camp=1789&creative=390957&creativeASIN=B003Q6D28C&linkCode=as2&tag=smithsonianco-20&linkId=2TQZ7W4DVFXBHDGE


attend public preschool, where children begin some academics. Schools provide food, medical 

care, counseling and taxi service if needed. Student health care is free. 

 

… Even so, Rintola said her children arrived last August miles apart in reading and language 

levels. By April, nearly every child in the class was reading, and most were writing. Boys had 

been coaxed into literature with books like Kapteeni Kalsarin (“Captain Underpants”). The 

school’s special education teacher teamed up with Rintola to teach five children with a variety of 

behavioral and learning problems. The national goal for the past five years has been to 

mainstream all children. The only time Rintola’s children are pulled out is for Finnish as a 

Second Language classes, taught by a teacher with 30 years’ experience and graduate school 

training. 

 

There are exceptions, though, however rare. One first-grade girl was not in Rintola’s class. The 

wispy 7-year-old had recently arrived from Thailand speaking not a word of Finnish. She was 

studying math down the hall in a special “preparing class” taught by an expert in multicultural 

learning. It is designed to help children keep up with their subjects while they conquer the 

language. Kirkkojarvi’s teachers have learned to deal with their unusually large number of 

immigrant students. The city of Espoo helps them out with an extra 82,000 euros a year in 

“positive discrimination” funds to pay for things like special resource teachers, counselors and 

six special needs classes. 

 

…Not until sixth grade will kids have the option to sit for a district-wide exam, and then only if 

the classroom teacher agrees to participate. Most do, out of curiosity. Results are not publicized. 

Finnish educators have a hard time understanding the United States’ fascination with 

standardized tests. “Americans like all these bars and graphs and colored charts,” Louhivuori 

teased, as he rummaged through his closet looking for past years’ results. “Looks like we did 

better than average two years ago,” he said after he found the reports. “It’s nonsense. We know 

much more about the children than these tests can tell us.” 

 

I had come to Kirkkojarvi to see how the Finnish approach works with students who are not 

stereotypically blond, blue-eyed and Lutheran. But I wondered if Kirkkojarvi’s success against 

the odds might be a fluke. Some of the more vocal conservative reformers in America have 

grown weary of the “We-Love-Finland crowd” or so-called Finnish Envy. They argue that the 

United States has little to learn from a country of only 5.4 million people—4 percent of them 

foreign born. Yet the Finns seem to be onto something. Neighboring Norway, a country of 

similar size, embraces education policies similar to those in the United States. It employs 

standardized exams and teachers without master’s degrees. And like America, Norway’s PISA 

scores have been stalled in the middle ranges for the better part of a decade. 

 

  

Information/Discussion Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 94



The Great Homework Debate 

By Tim Walker, 2015 

 

An interview with Harris Cooper on the homework debate in today’s world. 

 

Harris Cooper: Throughout the 20th century, the public battle over homework was quite 

cyclical. You can go back to World War I or a little after, when it was considered important for 

kids to exercise their brain like a muscle and that homework was a way to do that. During the 

1930s, opinions changed. In the 1950s, people were worried about falling behind the 

communists, so more homework was needed as a way to speed up our education and technology. 

During the 1960s, homework fell out of favor because many though it inflicted too much stress 

on kids. In the 1970s and 1980s, we needed more homework to keep up with the Japanese 

economically. More recently, as everything about education and teachers is being scrutinized, 

homework has come into question again. 

 

What’s interesting is that the actual percentage of people who support or oppose homework has 

changed very little over the years. And the actual amount of homework kids are doing has 

changed very little over the last 65 years. 

 

But haven’t we seen an uptick in the amount of homework assigned to elementary students? 

 

HC: There is a little bit of an uptick in lower grades. But when you look at the actual numbers, 

we’re talking about the difference between an average of 20 minutes and 30 minutes. So you’ll 

find some people who say the amount of homework being given to 2nd graders, for example, has 

increased 50 percent. But if you look at the actual numbers, it’s ten more minutes per night. 

And probably a driving force behind that is obviously end-of-grade testing and accountability 

issues. Perhaps more legitimately is the importance of early reading. As they say, in third grade 

you learn to read, and in fourth grade you read to learn. So this has led to more reading 

assignments. 

 

While most high school students are still doing approximately the same amount of homework on 

average, there’s a great deal of variation. That’s due to choices some kids make about how 

rigorous an academic program to take and the increased competition over college admissions. 

So there are a lot of kids out there taking four or five advanced placement and honors classes 

now, which might not have been the case a while back. 

 

According to the MetLife Foundation national homework survey, 3 out of 5 parents said their 

kids are getting just the right amount of homework. One said too much and one said too little. 

That survey is a few years old now but I doubt that’s changed…. 

 

HC: From my experience, I have never seen a school district that recommends anything that 

isn’t consistent with the 10-minute rule. They won’t use the term “10-minute rule” usually, but 

they’ll say, primary school grades will be assigned up to 30 mins., grades 4-6 up to an hour, 

things like that. But if you translate the policy to the 10-minute rule, it’ll be very similar. Nobody 

has a policy that says you can expect your second-graders to bring home two hours of 

Information/Discussion Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 95



homework. The only place you’ll see a warning about it is in high school: you can expect half an 

hour a night per academic subject. Again, if the kid is taking AP, expect more… 

  

What don’t we know about homework? Where are the gaps in the research? 

 

HC: We need to know more about the differing impacts by subject matter. Regarding the 10-

minute rule, one question I am frequently asked is, “Does that include reading?” Generally, the 

answer would be yes, but if we’re interested in kids’ stress level, for example, they are more 

likely to burn out quicker doing math worksheets and studying vocabulary than if they were 

doing high-interest reading. So we really need more work on subject matter, on homework 

quality, on the level of inquisitiveness that it engenders and the way it motivates. Also we need to 

know more about the use of the Internet, especially as it relates to potential disparities between 

rich and poor and the ability to research at home. 

 

Parental involvement is a huge homework-related issue. How can educators work with parents 

to keep their role constructive?  

 

HC: Parental involvement is more important in the earlier grades and teachers should try to 

make sure that parents have the skills to teach the material so to avoid any instructional 

confusion. Educators should also remind parents to not place great pressure on their child and 

to model behaviors, especially with young children. For example, when the child is doing math 

homework, a parent could balance the checkbook to demonstrate how the skill can be used in 

adult life, or they can they read their own book while their child is reading. 

Homework also keeps parents aware of what their child is learning. I’ve had some very 

emotional parents come to me about having been told by teachers that their child is struggling, 

that there might be a learning disability. The parents don’t necessarily see it until they see their 

child work on homework. 

 

If homework is going to have its intended affects, teachers should ask parents to take part less 

often as kids get older. If support from parents is withdrawn slowly, it can promote autonomous 

learning – teaching kids that they can learn on their own and they can learn anywhere. 

 

Do you think overall the current debate or controversy over homework has been 

helpful and what, if anything, should educators take from it? 

 

HC: Well, I recognize that the debate will always be there, but I generally choose to ignore it, or 

at least the people who, as the old saying goes, use science the same way a drunkard uses a lamp 

post – more for support than for illumination. 

 

Homework is probably the most complicated pedagogical strategy teachers use because it’s open 

to variations due to child individual differences and the home context. But the vast majority of 

educators have got it right. They’re not going to satisfy everyone, because kids take homework 

home to different environments and to parents with different expectations. But, like I said before, 

three in five parents are satisfied and there’s one in each direction – too much homework or too 

little. That probably means teachers are doing their job properly. 

Information/Discussion Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 96

http://neatoday.org/2014/04/24/no-parental-involvement-is-not-overrated/


HOMEWORK:

WHAT DO LEARNING 

PROFESSIONALS SAY?
• 1987-2017

• 21+ sources

• Range of sources: online encyclopedias, op-
eds, films, new articles, research reports, 
charts/info-graphics, professional blogs

Information/Discussion Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 97



1. Does homework improve student learning/achievement? 

2. What are some criteria that make homework effective? 

3. Should there be time limits for homework?

4. Should the amount of time be adjusted for grade spans? 

Elementary (ES), Middle School (MS), and High School (HS)? 

If so, what is the recommendation for each level?

Information/Discussion Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 98



• Does homework improve student learning/achievement? 

• Yes, at secondary levels

• What are some criteria that make homework effective?

• Short, focused, clear defined learning goal

• Used to inform the teacher re: success of the instruction 

• Provides the student feedback on his/her progress toward the 

learning goal

• Should there be a time limit for homework to be effective?

• Should the amount of time be adjusted for grade spans? 

• Yes. The 10-minute rule is the standard.

TO
 T

H
E
 P

O
IN

T

Information/Discussion Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 99



Organization for Economic Cooperation & Development

What’s the Average? 

We are.

Information/Discussion Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 100



BEST PRACTICES:

THE CHALLENGES OF POLICY MAKING

American Journal of Family Therapy, 2015

Goldilocks zone: homework, stress, achievement 

Diverse student needs/backgrounds = diverse homework

CSUMB Study, 2013

35% of schools have a formal homework policy

Hard to standardize assignments & predict needs

Information/Discussion Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 101



John Hattie

 Visible Learning 

 University of Melbourne

 Books published in 2006, 2009, 2016

 Factors in student achievement

 All 5 have to do with meaningful 

homework.

Student Achievement: Top 5 Factors

When students set feasible and achievable learning 

outcomes and have the support, confidence, and 

skills to achieve them, they become the best assessors 

of their own learning.

3. Teacher clarity on learning goals 
and students’ progress

4. Reciprocal teaching

5. Meaningful and descriptive 

feedback to students PRIMARY SOURCES

Information/Discussion Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 102



PRIMARY SOURCES

 10-minute rule

 Per night, per grade 

 Grades 1-12

 NOT including reading time 
(unless that is the assignment…)

 NPTA: 

 School/Home partnership

 Individualize & adapt

Harris Cooper, 1989 & 2006

 Duke University

 From Sputnik to Snap chat

 Attitudes are cyclical

 120 studies: a meta-study

 1987-2003

 Cited as recently as 2016 by APA & Time

 NEA: National Education Association

 NPTA: National Parent Teacher Association

Information/Discussion Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 103



ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

 FOCUS: Literacy and number sense

 Faint achievement impact; long-term +/- impact on attitude re: school

 Developmentally not ready for prolonged homework

 Part-time job for 6th graders? 37 hours…

 Short, focused learning sessions 

 Only perfect practice makes perfect 

 Independent level ; reinforcing skills

 Role of parents (parent is not the teacher) 

 In the loop of learning; offer encouragement

 Identify learning disabilities or other concerns

Information/Discussion Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 104



MIDDLE AND HIGH SCHOOL

 Clear increases in achievement: grades 7-9: 12% & grades 10-12: 24%

 Age appropriate skills:

 Task accountability, time management, & personal responsibility

 Autonomous learning at the “independent learner” level

 More individualized schedules based on specific student needs

 Parent role: (the parent is not the teacher)

 Provide encouragement and find supports

 Provide structured: Time, space, and materials

Equity: materials; study supports, self-confidence & independent 

skill set

Information/Discussion Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 105



PREPARING FOR COLLEGE?

High School Senior: 

30 hrs. in classes +14 hrs. homework (10-minute rule) = 

44 hrs. + reading (30 hours in class plus U.S. average of 6 hrs.= 36 hours…)

College Freshman, full-time: 

12 hrs. in classes + 17 hrs. of homework= 

29 hours + reading

Set students up for learning success: Concurrent study labs, 

academic support systems, supplemented materials

Information/Discussion Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 106



IN SUMMARY

Teachers:

• What is the learning goal of the 

homework? A necessity?

• How will it inform teaching and 

improve learning (FA)?

• How can it be adapted for different 

learners? Perfect practice…

• Independence vs. frustration

MS/HS COUNSELORS:

 Balanced schedules & lives

 Individualized course loads

 Contracts/conferences

 AVID/support strategies

Considerations:

 Phones, computers, TV, music

 Homework in the modern era?

 Critical thinking

 Complex problem solving 

 Collaboration AND autonomy

Multiple careers; new skills

 Life long learning

Information/Discussion Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 107



  

SUBJECT:   California New Accountability System: Dashboard 

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE:  Ana Silva, Director of Curriculum & Special Projects; 

Matthew Binder, Director of Educational Technology 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  
 

The District Administration recommends that the Board review and discuss the new State 

Accountability Dashboard. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

California is field testing a new website designed to help communities across the state access 

important information about K-12 districts and schools. Called the California School Dashboard 

(https://www.caschooldashboard.org/), the site features easy-to-read reports on multiple 

measures of school success, including test scores, graduation rates, English learner progress and 

suspension rates. The Dashboard is part of California’s new school accountability system 

based on 2013’s Local Control Funding Formula. It is the next step in a series of major shifts in 

public education that have raised the bar for student learning, transformed testing and placed the 

focus on equity for all students. 

 

 Multiple Measures  

● California is leading the nation in developing a system for evaluating schools and 

districts that includes multiple measures of student success. The new California School 

Dashboard is an easy-to-use online tool to access this wealth of information, giving 

parents, teachers and community members a fuller picture of a school’s progress. 

● Instead of relying exclusively on test scores as the previous accountability system did, 

this new system gives a snapshot of a manageable set of indicators, including high school 

graduation rates, career and college readiness, English learner progress and suspension 

rates, while still looking at test scores. 

Focus on Equity  

● California’s future success depends on preparing every student at every school to meet 

the challenges of tomorrow. The additional information in the California School 

Dashboard can help improve equity among student groups by revealing where disparities 

exist.  

● Having access to relevant information helps schools and districts understand where 

students are struggling and ensures staff can respond with resources. 

● Under the previous system, data about student groups was too focused on test scores. The 

new system provides student group information on a variety of helpful indicators and 

puts it in one location. 

Supporting Local Decision-Making  

● The Dashboard supports California’s groundbreaking Local Control Funding Formula, 

which gives districts and schools more flexibility in using state resources.  

 

Information/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 108

https://www.caschooldashboard.org/


  

● Districts and schools have access to the information they need to make the best local 

decisions about the education of children. New information will help principals, teachers, 

parents and community members pinpoint specific areas where schools are 

underperforming and need help. 

● It will also help identify schools that are excelling and can help others by sharing their 

methods and practices. 

 

INFORMATION:  

 

After a careful analysis of the District’s performance on the multiple indicators, a majority of our 

students are meeting or exceeding the standards in grades 3-8 in English Language arts and 

Mathematics, graduation rates are very high, suspension rates are very low, and English Learners 

are progressing at very high rates towards the acquisition of the English Language. However, 

upon further analysis and drilling down on how specific student subgroups performed, we also 

recognize there are students who are underperforming in these areas as compared to their peers. 

Students who are not performing as we would like are our socio-economically challenged 

students in the following categories: Graduation Rate, English Language Arts, and Math, English 

learners in English Language Arts, and Math, special education students in English Language 

Arts, and Math, and Hispanics in Math. A content area of focus continues to be math in grades 3-

8. The Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) and the School Site Plans will address these 

students’ needs with specific action plans and the allocation of resources to accomplish the goals 

set forth in 2017-2018.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

Information/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 109



Information/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 110









Information/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 111



Information/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 112



Information/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 113









Information/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 114



Information/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 115



Information/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 116



Information/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 117



Information/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 118



Information/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 119



Information/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 120



Information/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 121



Information/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 122



Information/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 123



Level

Very High

35 or more 

points above

High

5 below to less 

than 35 points 

above

Medium

More than 5 

points below to 

25 points below

Low

More than 25 

points below to 

95 points below

Very Low

More than 95 

points below

Information/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 124



Level

Very High

95% or greater

High

90%to less than 

95%

Medium

85% to less that 

90%

Low

67% to less 

than 85%

Very Low

Less than 67%

Information/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 125



Information/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 126



•

•

•

Information/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 127



Information/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 128



SUBJECT: Future Agenda Items 

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE:  Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

The Administration recommends that the Board review the list of future agenda items and direct 

Administration to add items to the list and/or schedule items for a particular agenda. 

 

BACKGROUND:  

 

Board Bylaw 9322 states in part that “Any member of the public or any Board member may request that a 

matter within the jurisdiction of the Board be placed on the agenda of a regular meeting.  The request 

[from a member of the public] must be …. submitted to the Superintendent or designee with supporting 

documents and information …” 

 

INFORMATION: 

 

Board members have the opportunity at the end of Open Session in a Regular Board meeting to request 

that items be added to the list for a future meeting.  Depending upon the timeliness of the item, it may 

also be assigned a particular meeting date. 

 

The following is a list of future agenda items as of the March 16, 2017 Regular Board Meeting: 

 

Spanish Class at Elementary Schools (Fall 2017) 

Portable Classroom Follow-Up (April 6) 

Fencing for Security (Fall 2017) 

 

Information/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 16, 2017 129


	AGENDA
	CONSENT
	Minutes of March 2, 2017
	Certificated Assignment Order #11
	Classified Assignment Order #11
	Acceptance of Donations
	Out of County or Overnight Activities
	Declaration of Surplus Property
	Quarterly Williams Uniform Complaints

	PUBLIC HEARING
	CSEA Sunshine List
	PGUSD/CSEA Sunshine List

	ACTION/DISCUSSION
	CSEA Sunshine List
	PGUSD/CSEA Sunshine List
	Resolution #992 TRAN
	Measure A Expenditures
	Board Calendar/Future Meetings

	INFORMATION/DISCUSSION
	School Site Homework Plan
	California Accountability Dashboard
	Future Agenda Items




